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Bill Daehn

From:

Date:

To:

Subject:  January Meeting - Bring Your Dues

TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....
FOR January, 26th, 2012. Vol. 52, Number 1

PRESENTATION: Owning Ancient Coins in 2012

Happy New Year and welcome to the club's first meeting in 2012.
We usually feature a recap of the world famous New York
International Coins show in January. This year the event withessed
two of the featured coins of the annual Triton auction as well as the
arrest of a prominent collector and ANS trustee. This meeting we will
look at the legalities of owning ancient coins in today's environment,
what collectors should do to protect themselves, a recap of the NY
show, as well as looking back at some other famous coins that have
been withdrawn from prominent auctions. Bring your Christmas
g_resentjs and purchases and settle in for a thought provoking
iscussion.

AGENDA

1. Social Hour 7:30PM-8PM

2. Treasurer's Report _

3. Open Business — It's Dues Time! $15 for the year.
4. Presentation

A WARM WELCOME TO THE CLUB!

We normally meet on the 4th Thursday of the month at 7:30 p.m.
gpresenta_tlon begins at 8:00PM) in the Immanuel Lutheran Church,

04 Snelling Avenue in St. Paul, MN. Coffee and snacks are
Provided. Members are asked for $2.00 donation to cover room rent.
Annual dues Are payable

in January. Guests and the curious are exempt from any such fees
until they become hooked on the Club. For more information, contact
the Club Secretary, Jorg Lueke at jlueke@q.com

1/24/2012
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Bill Daehn

From:

Date:

To:

Subject:  February Meeting Notice

TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....
FOR February, 23rd, 2012. Vol. 52, Number 2

PRESENTATION: Greek Small Change

As soon as coins were conceived, denominations spanned from the very
large to the very small. The largest coins represented one-hundred
times the value of the smallest. History often focuses on the large,

the political history: Rulers, their wars, and their economy. These top
denominations would have paid salaries, bought land and wholesale
supplies as well as slaves. The smallest denominations would have been
used in the markets to make daily purchases of rations, clothes, and
entertainment. Today we’ll examine the smallest precious metal coinage
in the ancient Greek world as well as the first bronze coinages. Rather
than presenting early small change as a narrative we’re going to try a
more interactive exercise. The presentation will focus on the facts and
will ask the group to draw their own conclusions. Bring your early
small change if you have any and be prepared to listen and discuss their
use.

AGENDA
1. Social Hour 7:30PM-8PM

2. Treasurer's Report
3. Open Business
4. Presentation
COIN RELATED EVENTS:

February 26 (Sun): St. Paul Liberty Coin Club Fall Show, Ideal Hall,
1494 Dale St. N, St. Paul, MN

March 4 (Sun): Crowne Plaza, 494 & 34th Ave S., Bloomington, MN.

March 10 (Sat): Roseville Skating Center, 2661 Civic Center Dr.,
Roseville, MN.

2/22/2012
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March 16-18, 2012 (Fri-Sun): Northwest Coin Show, Earle Brown Heritage
Center, 6001 Earle Brown Dr., Brooklyn Center, MN.

A WARM WELCOME TO THE CLUB!

We normally meet on the 4th Thursday of the month at 7:30 p.m.
(presentation begins at 8:00PM) in the Immanuel Lutheran Church, 104
Snelling Avenue in St. Paul, MN. Coffee and snacks are Provided. Members
are asked for $2.00 donation to cover room rent. Annual dues Are payable
in January. Guests and the curious are exempt from any such fees until

they become hooked on the Club. For more information, contact the Club

Secretary, Jorg Lueke at jlueke@qg.com

2/22/2012






Page 1 of 1

Bill Daehn

From:

Date:

To:

Subject:  March Meeting and Northwest Coin Show Reminder
Hi Everyone,

The Northwest coin show starts tomorrow, details are listed below. I'll
be there on Saturday to see of Erich can land himself a good deal on a
1928 Red Seal $5 Silver Certificate.

The meeting is this coming Thursday the 22nd, 7:30PM-10:30PM focusing on
the coins of the Tetrarchy. Bring those folli (not your hair), argenti,

and solidi and laugh about the idiots who tried to prevent Constantine

from becoming the 13th apostle of Christ.

We are in need to fresh presenters for April through June so don't be
shy. At the last meeting we discussed using Skype to bring in outside
presenters, the ones | had contacted have been reluctant. Also, I'm
hoping we can do something kid friendly for the May or June meeting.

Brooklyn Center, MN - March 16 - 18, 2012

Northwest Coin Club's 78th Annual Money Show

Earle Brown Heritage Center,

6155 Earle Brown Dr.

Hours: 2-7 p.m. Fri.; 10 a.m. -6 p.m Sat.; 10 a.m. - 3 p.m., Sun.
Free admission and parking. Tables: 90+.

Contacts: Lee Quast - 314-276-1162 or John Steinhoff
651-698-1741. E-mail: amerishow@gmail.com

3/15/2012
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Bill Daehn

From:

Date:

To:

Subject:  April Meeting Notice TCACC

TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....

FOR April, 26th, 2012. Vol. 52, Number 4
PRESENTATION:

Steve Antonello will present on the topic of The Coinage of the
Nabataeans: Kings of The Hidden City.

The Nabataeans or caravan-traders of pre-Islamic northern Arabia
maintained an independent, nearly hidden kingdom, for over two hundred
years. The kingdom gradually consolidated during the Hellenistic period.
The first known coins are believed to have been minted in ¢.110 BC. The
naturally fortified city of Petra was chosen as the Nabataean capital.

This kingdom existed both at the crossroads of the Mediterranean and the
crossroads of history. It became a Roman province in CE 106. This
presentation will trace the rise and fall of the Nabataean kingdom
through the coinage of its kings, a coinage that reflects ancient

Arabic, Greek and Roman influences.

Steve will use his collection of Nabataean coins to illustrate both

historical and numismatic aspects of the coinage and kingdom. Club
Members are invited to bring any Nabataean or related coins for

discussion, and to speculate as to how and why was the Nabataean Kingdom
so well hidden from history?

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
are asked for $1.00 donation to cover room rent. Annual dues Are payable
in January. Guests and the curious are exempt from any such fees until

they become hooked on the Club. For more information, contact the Club

Secretary, Jorg Lueke at jlueke@qg.com

4/24/2012






TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....
FOR May, 24th, 2012. Vol. 52, Number 5

PRESENTATION: Parthian Coinage

Douglass Mudd the current curator of the ANA money museum in Colorado
Springs will be presenting on the coinage of the Parthians. Doug is also the
former curator of the Smithsonian coin collection and has years of experience
In museum work, presentations, as well as authoring numismatic books. This
presentation represents our first foray into a remote format as Doug will be
coming to us via Skype. Be sure not to miss this groundbreaking event.

AGENDA
1. Social Hour 7:30PM-8PM

2. Treasurer's Report
3. Open Business
4. Presentation
AWARM WELCOME TO THE CLUB!

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






Subject:  June Meeting

TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....
FOR June, 28th, 2012. Vol. 52, Number 6

PRESENTATION: Fakes

Whether vou own some fakes, want to know if a coin is fake, or just want
to learn about the types of fakes and how to avoid buying them then this
coming meeting 1s for yvou. We will be discussing counterfeits in our
hobby. Members are encouraged to being examples as well as their
stories of counterfelts purcha%ed avolded, or sought after. The attached

site can be taken as “homework” and a Jumpmg off point for the
discussion. hiipfaww calosrveoin.comiralerence/fakes/iokas fim

AGENDA
1. Social Hour 7:30PM-8PM

2. Treasurer's Report

3. Open Business

4. Presentation

6/25/2012
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Bill Daehn

From:

Date:

To:

Cc:

Attach: Kerry Wetterstrom 092712 FINAL.pdf

Subject: TCACC September Meeting - Kerry Wetterstrom

Hi Everyone,

Tomorrow will feel like Fall meaning it's that time again! This month

we have a great guest speaker in Kerry Wetterstrom; publisher of the
Celator, ACCG board member, and long tome collector. The notice follows
and a handy pdf flyer is attached to this mail as well. I've also

updated Facebook. While I have left Moneta-L since they started banning
people for simply being interesting if any members wants to repost there
you have my blessing.

Jorg

TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....
FOR September, 27th, 2012. Vol. 52, Number 7

PRESENTATION: The State of the Ancient Coin Market & The Role of the US
Bureaucracy

Kerry W. Wetterstrom, owner and publisher of the Celator will be able to
offer an “insider’s” perspective on this crucial issue. His experience

and willingness to answer questions candidly make this a “can’t miss”
opportunity for our membership.

AGENDA
1. Social Hour 7:00PM-8PM

2. Treasurer's Report

3. Open Business

4. Presentation

A WARM WELCOME TO THE CLUB!

We normally meet on the 4th Thursday of the month at 7:00 p.m.
(presentation begins at 8:00PM) in the Immanuel Lutheran Church, 104
Snelling Avenue in St. Paul, MN. Coffee and snacks are Provided. Members
are asked for $1.00 donation to cover room rent. Annual dues are payable

in January. Guests and the curious are exempt from any such fees until
they become hooked on the club. For more information, contact the Club

Secretary, Jorg Lueke at jlueke@qg.com

9/18/2012
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Bill Daehn

From:

Date:

To:

Subject:  TCACC October Meeting Notice

TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....
FOR October, 25th, 2012. VVol. 52, Number 8

PRESENTATION: Wings on Things

Ryan McVay will present a copiously illustrated presentation of winged
figures on archaic coinage and trace the origins of the gestalten back

to pre-historical times. This talk promises to be engaging visually,
intellectually, and historically.

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

10/21/2012
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From:

Date:

To:

Subject:  November Meeting Notice - Novermber 29th

A Brief Survey of the Byzantine Series, from the Beginning to the
Middle: Anastasius to John Tzimiskes, 498 to 976 C.E.

Bring your bronze folles, silver hexagrams, gold solidi and their
fractions.

Upcoming Shows:

December 2 (Sun): Bloomington Coin and Currency Show, Crowne Plaza Hotel
& Suites, Int'l Airport, 3 Appletree Sq., 1-494 & 34th Ave. S.,

Bloomington, MN.

December 8 (Sat): Roseville Coin Show, Roseville Skating Center, 2661

Civic Center Dr., Roseville, MN. Hours: 9-3.

December 16 (Sun): South St. Paul VFW Show, 111 Concord Exchange South,
South St. Paul, MN.

11/27/2012





